

MINUTES Monthly Meeting September 16, 2024

Members Present: Dennis Graf, Susan Kracht, Henry Langenhahn, Valerie Spindler, Kathleen

Dineen-Grube, Rich Ward

Not Present: None

By Invite: Representative from WPS

Call to Order: Chairperson Dennis Graf called the monthly meeting of the Meeme Town Board to order at 6:30pm on September 16, 2024, at the Meeme Town Hall. Notice of this meeting was posted at the posting locations located at the end of the minutes.

WPS presented the permit application from Siemers Dairy to inject natural gas into the WPS system. **A motion** to defer the permit application from Siemers Dairy to inject natural gas into the WPS system to Manitowoc County Zoning was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by Henry Langenhahn. Motion carried.

Minutes: The prior month's meeting minutes were read. **A motion** to approve the minutes as read was made by Dennis Graf and seconded by Henry Langenhahn. Motion Carried.

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer's Report was presented. **A motion** to approve the Treasurer's report as presented was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by Henry Langenhahn. Motion Carried.

Clerk's Report/Correspondence: Absentee ballots will be going out later this week. **A motion** to table the WRS resolution until a later meeting was made by Dennis Graf and seconded by Susan Kracht. Motion Carried

Peace Officer Report: Two calls for the same issue of goats stuck in a fence. Owner was warned to fix fence or receive citation for any further issues.

Building Permits: 6-Gary Hoelzel, addition to home

Jason Riesterer, cement shed

Kevin Stokdyk, shed Tom Karls, fix shed Tom Voss, deck

Kevin Binversie, addition to shed

A motion to adopt the revised Nuisance ordinance and the new Noise ordinance was made by Henry Langenhahn and seconded by Susan Kracht. Motion approved.

A Motion to approve operators licenses for Briana Riesterer and Patricia Kleinhans was made by Dennis Graf and seconded by Henry Langenhahn. Motion carried.

Roads, bridges & Equipment: Some culverts will be replaced and will be funded in part by the county ARPA program. Some will be liners to avoid digging up roads. Some will be replaced. East Spring Valley road was blacktopped costing \$137,000 and a 500' part of Point Creek Road was repaired costing \$40,000.

Buildings: Nothing new to report

Recycling: Dennis explained the increase of bags from \$1 to \$2. Costs have increased significantly. Oppeneers, who are residents of the township handle e-cycling. They will be contacted for more information.

Fire Departments: Gary Mueller, member of Ada Fire Department, reported on an existing system similar to what Siemers is proposing with WPS, which Ada fire department toured north of Pulaski. He reported that it is a well monitored safe system.

Ambulance Service: A monthly report is available upon request.

Public Input: None

Accounts Payable: A motion to approve Accounts Payable was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by Henry Langenhahn. Motion carried.

Representatives from Kiel School District presented the proposed upcoming referendum. Many questions and comments were brought up and much discussion took place.

Next meeting date: October 21, 2024

A motion to adjourn was made by Susan Kracht and seconded by Dennis Graf. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15pm

Respectfully submitted,

Valerie E Spindler, Clerk

Posting Locations: 1) Website www.townofmeemewi.com 2) Meeme Town Hall, 15318 CTH X, Kiel WI 53042 3) Holy Trinity Parish – School Hill 11928 Marken Rd, Kiel WI